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Verne, Michael

From:
Sent: ' )
To: Verne, Michael

Subject: ‘ FW: HSR Analysis

| would like to discuss the analysis of the attached transactiop with you. | wili call later
today or you can call me if you're ready to talk earlier. My number is& hank you.
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This E-mail and any attachments are confidential and may
be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or use of this E-mail or any attachment is
prohibited. If you have received this E-mail in error, please
notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and

delete this coiy from your system. Thank you.
****************************************************
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Newly Formed
U.S. Investment
Vehicle LLC A

$52 mm in cash

Newly Formed
Investment
Vehicle LLC A

51% Voting
tockin C

STEP1
“49% Voting
Stock in C
Newly Formed
Foreign

Corporation C

51%

RESULT OF STEP 1

Newly Formed
Foreign
Corporation C

Existing
Foreign
Corporation D (less

than $50 mm in U.S.

Assets or Sales)

49%

go\ -

Shareholders of
Existing
Corporation B
Individually

100% voting gtock in D
(342 mm)

Existing Foreign
Corporation D

Shareholders of
Existing
Corporation B
Individually




STEP 2 Shareholders of
Newly Formed Ex1s'qn g
U.S. Investment Corp'or.atlon B,
Vehicle LLC A Individually
51% 49%
Corporation B Newly Formed
(U.S) Foreign

Nonvoting Corporation C

Convertible

Preferred in

E

Cash and 100% voting stock in
100% voting E
$80 mm in stockin D
U.S.1P. and
liabilities v
Newly Formed
Foreign LLCE
Existing Foreign
Corporation D




RESULT OF STEP 2

Newly formed Shareholders of
investment ‘ Existing

vehicle LLC A Corporation B,
Individually

51% 49%

Newly Formed
Foreign Corporation
C

100%

Corporation B

N ‘Newly Formed
~ . Foreign
LLCE

100%

Existing Foreign
Corporation D

Question:
o Is this 1 or 2 potentially reportable transactions? ® - S(f 2.

e Is the transfer of assets to E included for purposes of determining whether C has

. oD - o
sufficient U.S. assets? NO — P = T - Folawn el *‘Z}’;‘;‘;c_ * 8 15 doT osrved

e Is the cash contributed by A to C a U.S. asset for purposes of determining whether the
acquisition by A of voting securities in C is reportable? N©® — (raoestmast ASs# v
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